

Mykola Mud`

Front-end (Vue.js) Engineer



✉ mykola.mud@gmail.com

☎ +380978027062

📍 Khmelnytsky, Ukraine

in LinkedIn

🐙 Github

📠 Telegram

👉 My Websait

📷 Instagram

I have experience in developing PWA, SPA and have the following technologies for high-quality HTML markup, CSS, SCSS, JS, jQuery, to control the development process I use Git, package managers such as NPM, YARN, for quick project assembly Gulp or Webpack. For something more serious, I have experience with Vue, Vuex, Pinia, Tailwind CSS, GraphQL, and Pre-Intermediate English. For the last year, I have been working in product companies on Front-end development (Vue3 + Nuxt3) with a team of 9 developers.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Front End Engineer Shopify E-Commerce | Vue | Nuxt

Tech skill: vue / vuex / tailwindcss / graphql / websockets / composition api / npm

December 2023 – present
Ecom-X Company, Ukraine

Development and implementation of user interfaces for e-commerce on the Shopify platform, using Vue.js and Nuxt.js technologies.

Front End Engineer Vue Composition API

Tech skill: vue / nuxt3 / pinia / axios / api / tailwindcss / composition api

July 2023 – 2023
Dozor Product Company, Ukraine

Code optimization, changing the logic to the Composition API, working with GraphQL.

Online Course SPA [Freelance project], Live Demo [🔗](#)

Tech skill: html / scss / javascript / vue / vuex / webpack / git / npm

February 2023 – April 2023
Usa

The site is adapted for different devices.

[Github](#) [🔗](#)

Website of the ToDoIt Service [Freelance], Live Demo [🔗](#)

We created a user-friendly interface with animation, and a fast website response, not overloaded with residual technologies.

February 2023
Ukraine

Tech skill: html / scss / javascript / gulp / git / svg / webp / keyframe-animation / aos

[GitHub Link](#) [🔗](#)

SKILLS

Soft Skills

Creativity / Communication Skills / Teamwork / Problem-solving

Tech Skills

HTML, SCSS / JS, jQuery / GULP, Webpack, Vite / Vue, Vuex / Nuxt, Pinia / TailwindCSS / Apollo, Axios, API / BEM / GIT / Firebase / Vercel / Figma / Shopify CLI / Liquid(Shopify)

EDUCATION

Front-end developer courses, *Udemy*

I learned from the course:

- Creating a SPA (Single Page Application)
- Improved my skills in JavaScript
- Using Vue JS in conjunction with Nuxt JS
- Creating a multi-page website

May 2023 –
June 2023
Ukraine

React Front-end Courses, *Space IT Academy*

More understanding of JS, learning Tailwind CSS, writing a calculator in JS. Website development on React.

April 2022 –
July 2022
Ukraine

Front-end developer courses, *Online Academy Ciklum*

Thanks to this course, I will be ready to create interactive interfaces as well as build full-fledged websites, from layout to hosting.

2022 – 2022
Ukraine

LANGUAGES

Ukrainian (C2) • English (A2) • Polish (B1)

INTERESTS

Go skiing, Swimming, Read books, Play computer games